

H.B. 86

VEHICLE IMPOUND AMENDMENTS

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 3

FEBRUARY 13, 2015 12:14 PM

Representative **Lee B. Perry** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 15 through 18*

House Committee Amendments

2-4-2015:

- 15 • whose operator is operating the vehicle ~~{and}~~ has never been issued a valid
driver
- 16 license , and has previously been cited for operating a vehicle without a valid driver license ; or
- 17 • whose operator has previously been cited for operating a vehicle with a suspended,
revoked, or expired driver license and is operating the vehicle with a suspended or
revoked driver
- 18 license or with a driver license that has been expired for more than one year; ~~H→~~ [and]

2. *Page 2, Line 43*

House Committee Amendments

2-4-2015:

- 43 ~~H→~~ [(g)(i)] ~~{(v)}~~ (vii) (A) ~~←H~~ that the division or the peace officer has reason to believe has
been

3. *Page 2, Lines 47 through 49*

House Committee Amendments

2-4-2015:

- 47 ~~H→~~ [(h)] ~~{(vi)}~~ (viii) ~~←H~~ whose operator
 (A) is operating the vehicle and has never been issued a valid
- 47a driver
- 48 license; ~~{or}~~ and
 (B) has previously been cited for operating a vehicle without a valid driver license; or
- 49 ~~H→~~ [(i)] ~~{(vii)}~~ (ix) ~~←H~~ whose operator has previously been cited for operating a vehicle
with a suspended, revoked, or expired driver license and is operating the vehicle:

4. *Page 2, Line 51b*

a. House Committee Amendments

b. 2-4-2015:

51b subject to impoundment under Subsection (1)(a) ~~{(vi)}~~ (viii) or ~~{(vii)}~~ (ix) to another licensed driver who: